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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 1:24 PM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; assignments; Admin A
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SKZ4822B ,CLAIMING XD6852M ACCIDENT ON 

15-10-2022

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Gerald, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 12:29 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: FW: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SKZ4822B ,CLAIMING XD6852M ACCIDENT ON 15-10-2022 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref : 22/22/22/VC05/026428 ( Kenny ‘s case) 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
FYNA. Attached insured report. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 10:27 am 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SKZ4822B ,CLAIMING XD6852M ACCIDENT ON 15-10-2022 
 
Dear Motor Claims Dept.  
 
Please arrange surveyor to survey our client vehicle SKZ4822B for t. p. claim your insured vehicle XD6852M accident on 
15-10-2022 , our vehicle estimate is not ready yet , will follow up to your good office once ins ready thank you .  
 
Regards  
Kenny  
Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd  
64538686 
 


